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Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah 

From: Berkowitz, Margie 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, January 10, 2018 4:24 PM 
Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah 

Cc: Truax, Dustin 
Subject: New Amendment draft for LRB 4564/AB 778 

Hi Sarah, 
We've got another change to make for this bill. If possible, we would like to be able to do one amendment 
encompassing the changes we originally requested in AA 1 plus these new changes. 

Line 1, page 3: strike everything from "shall" to "remand," in line 3 and replace with the language from P2: "shall file an 
affidavit in support of the motion stating with specificity the reasons that the postjudgment fact-finding is necessary." 

We would also like to add language to require the affidavit to "affirm that to the best of the attorney's knowledge, 
information and belief, remand is warranted and not being sought to cause unnecessary delay, pursuant to s.802.05(2)." 

Let me know if you have any questions. Dustin from the Olsen office will be requesting an identical draft for the 
companion bill. 

Thank you for all your help, 
Margie 

Margie Berkowitz 
Office of Representative Steve Doyle 
124 North, State Capitol 
PO Box 8952 
Madison, WI 
(608) 266-0631 
margie.berkowitz@legis.wisconsin.gov 
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